MINUTES OF MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 25, 2013

The Common Council of the City of Somerset, Kentucky met in a regular meeting on Monday November 25, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. with the following present: Mayor Eddie Girdler. Council Members: Jerry Burnett, Tom Eastham, Jim Rutherford, Linda Stringer, Jimmy Eastham, Jerry Girdler, John Minton, Jim Mitchell, and Pat Bourne. City Attorney Carrie Wiese and City Clerk David Godsey. Absent: Council Members: Jerry Wheeldon, Mike New and Donna Hunley.

Mr. Mitchell moved to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on November 11, 2013 along with reports as mailed. Mr. T. Eastham seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mr. Burnett, Mr. T. Eastham, Mr. Rutherford, Mrs. Stringer, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. Minton, Mr. Mitchell, and Mr. Bourne.

Mr. Mitchell moved to approve the following Loan Resolution No. 13-21 providing for reapproval for the City of Somerset Energy Center Loan. Mr. Bourne seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mr. Burnett, Mr. T. Eastham, Mr. Rutherford, Mrs. Stringer, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. Minton, Mr. Mitchell, and Mr. Bourne.

USDA Form RD 1942-47	Position 5 LOAN RESOLUTION (Public Bodies)	FORM APPROVED	To acquire and maintain such insurance and fidelity bond coverage as may be required by the figurement.
FOR TRE 1984-17 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON. OF THE CITY OF ROSERBET, ESC. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON. A PORTION OF THE COST OF ACCOUNTY. A RESOLUTION OF THE COST OF ACCOUNTY. A PORTION OF THE COST OF ACCOUNTY. A PORTION OF THE COST OF ACCOUNTY. HEREAS, it is necessary for the Common of	(Public Bodies) (CONCIL) (CONCIL)	OMB NO 0375-0015 R THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING DVING, ANDOR EXTENDING ITS E. STATE TO THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING TO THE STATE OF THE STAT	11. To acquire and maintain such insurance and fidelity bond coverage as may be required by the Government. 12. To establish and maintains such insurance and fidelity bond coverage as may be required by the Government. 13. To provide for required and thereof as required by the Government, to provide the Government and provide the required and thereof as required by the Government and additional information and reports as it may from time to time require. 13. To provide the Government at all reasonable times access to all books and records relating to the facility and access to the act of the instruments because the making or insuring of the low. 14. That if the Government required that a reserve account be established and maintained, disbursements from the account may be used when conceasing for apprents due on the bond in difficient finds are not otherwise available. With the provision written approval of the Government, finds may be withdrawn for: (a) Paying the cost of requiring or replacing any damage to the facility caused by catastrophie. (b) Repairing or replacing short-lived assets. (c) Making extensions or improvements to the facility. Any time funds are disbursed from the reserve account, additional deposits will be required until the reserve account has reached the required finaled level. 15. To provide adequate service to all persons within the service area who can feasibly and legally be served and to obtain the Government's Concentrate price to refusing new or adequate services to such persons. Unpublished by Concentrate to Concentrate price to refusing a previous or adequate services to such persons. Unpublished the required finaled level. 15. To provide adequate service to all persons within the service area who can feasibly and legally be served and to obtain the Government's concentrate price to refusing a previous or adequate services to such persons. Unpublished by Concentrate to the facility of the fac

Mr. Bourne moved to approve the Natural Gas Pigging Agreement with CGI Enterprises, LLC. Mr. J. Eastham seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mr. Burnett, Mr. T. Eastham, Mr. Rutherford, Mrs. Stringer, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. Minton, Mr. Mitchell, and Mr. Bourne.

* Agreement to large to include in minutes. Copy on file in City Clerk's Office or online at www.cityofsomerset.com

Mr. Bourne moved to refund the following amounts paid on <u>2012</u> City taxes to Wardell McAdoo in the amount of <u>\$44.20</u>. Mr. T. Eastham seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council Members voted "Aye": Mr. Burnett, Mr. T. Eastham, Mr. Rutherford, Mrs. Stringer, Mr. J. Eastham, Mr. Girdler, Mr. Minton, Mr. Mitchell, and Mr. Bourne.

		APPROVED:	
		·	MAYOR
ATTEST:	CITY CLERK		

There being no further business the meeting adjourned.